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TO:

 

Glastonbury Landowners Association

 
 

PO

 

Box

 

312,

 

Emigrant,

 

MT

 

59027

 
 
FROM: __________________________________________ 
 
DATE: __________________________________________ 
 
RE: Glastonbury Property Sold or Transferred 
 
 
Parcel Number ________________________  North  /  South 
              (please circle one) 

Street Address ___________________________________________________________ 
 
Date sold/transferred ______________________________________________________ 
     (month / day / year) 
 
 
 
 
NEW Owner 
 
Name(s)  _________________________________________________________ 
 
Mailing Address _________________________________________________________ 
 
 _________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone _________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
PREVIOUS Owner 
 
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
 
 
 
 
Signature of Previous Owner: _______________________________________________ 

info@glamontana.org




